Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

TUESDAY, 18TH OCTOBER, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

AGENDA
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business. New items will be deal with at item 8
below.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4, MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee B held on 26" May 2011.



SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

ALEXANDRA PALACE, ALEXANDRA PALACE WAY, LONDON, N22 7AY
(PAGES 7 - 66)

To consider the application by Buckingham Lodge 2004 for a review of the premises
licence at Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, London, N22 7AY.

BANANA AFRICAN RESTAURANT AND BAR, 594B HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM,
LONDON, N17 9TA (PAGES 67 - 104)

To consider the application for a premises licence variation at Banana African
Restaurant and Bar, 594B Tottenham High Road, London, N17 9TA.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

David McNulty Helen Chapman X2615

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ

Tel: Helen Chapman X2615
Email: Helen.Chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 10™ October 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 MAY 2011

Councillors Brabazon, Demirci (Chair) and Erskine

Also Present: Councillor Hare

MINUTE ACTION
SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB01.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCBO02.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCBO03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB04.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

NOTED

LSCB05.| CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR, 177 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE,
LONDON N6 5BL (HIGHGATE WARD)

The Chair ran through the procedure for the hearing, and in response
to a question regarding late documentary evidence from either party,
Clir Bob Hare sought permission to submit a letter received from a
local resident in relation to the application. The applicants considered
the additional evidence and raised an objection to its submission, the
request to submit the late documentation was therefore declined.

The Licensing Officer, Dale Barrett, considered the report on an
application for a premises licence variation at Caipirinha Jazz Bair,
177 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BL. Representations had
been received from the Police, Environmental Health, Planning and
numerous letters of objection had been received from local residents
objecting to the application. Representations had been made on a
number of grounds, including those of noise nuisance, litter, traffic,
anti-social behaviour, crime and the unsuitability of the hours applied
for in the this residential location. The Licensing Officer advised that
the DPS would no longer be Mr O’Brien as set out in the report, and
that a new DPS would be appointed.

Derek Pearce, Enforcement, addressed the Committee on the
representation made by Environmental Health, which outlined the
history of complaints in relation to the premises, specifically over the
past 12 months, and concluded that it would not be appropriate to
extend the hours of this premises at the present time. Mr Pearce




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 MAY 2011

responded to questions and, in response to a query regarding traffic
noise on the Archway Road, reported that although it was a busy
road, traffic noise in the area reduced significantly from 11pm to
midnight.

Several local residents and Clir Bob Hare, Ward Councillor,
addressed the Committee in objection to the application. Local
residents reported that nuisance was caused by the existing hours,
and that any extension would make things worse. It was reported that
this was a residential area which was unsuited to this type of
premises, and those living close to the premises had complained of
disturbance, particularly bass frequencies from the music and noise
from patrons arriving at and leaving the club. Granting the extension
would have a negative impact on quality of life in the area. Local
residents also reported parking issues caused by patrons of the
premises and noise caused by the slamming of car doors late at
night.

Clir Hare echoed the views of local residents, and emphasised the
number of residential properties in the immediate vicinity of the
premises. Local residents would welcome a well-managed business,
but not until such late hours. Concern was expressed that very late
night activity in the area would lead to an increase in complaints
regarding the premises, where there was already a history of
problems, and an extension of hours in these circumstances was very
undesirable.

In response to questions from the Committee, it was confirmed that,
given the history of issues with previous owners of the premises,
residents were frightened to make complaints. The Committee asked
whether the representations made regarding the premises applied to
the period since the current owners had been in charge, in response
to which it was confirmed that some of the issues had arisen very
recently, under the current ownership.

Mr Hopkins addressed the Committee on behalf of the applicants, and
reported that they wished to run the premises completely differently to
the way in which it had been managed by previous owners. Since
taking it over, they had invested a significant amount of money and
wished to make the venue cleaner and safer for everyone. A number
of improvements had already been put in place such as new air-
conditioning, a system to ensure that at least 2 sets of doors were
closed during live music performances, a sound-limiter and a walkie-
talkie system so that the doormen outside the premises could
communicate with staff inside. The applicants confirmed that they
wished to work with the local community and that they would be
happy to meet with any local residents to address their concerns, and
Mr Hopkins confirmed that he would be happy to provide his
telephone number so that people could contact him direct. It was
reported that the aim of the business was to give young and up-and-
coming musicians an opportunity to perform, which was unique in the
area, and that most of the customers were local residents.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 MAY 2011

The applicants reported that they needed to operate for an extra hour
on Fridays and Saturdays to keep the business running, as they didn’t
charge on the door, and agreed that they would keep the midweek
hours as they were at present and also to turn the music level down
from 3am on Fridays and Saturdays, if this would address the
concerns raised. It was reported that they could not control the noise
from people returning to their cars at the end of the evening, but they
could address the issues regarding bass noise being emitted from the
premises, by means of the sound limiter. The applicants reported that
they would do everything they could to ensure that noises did not spill
out into the street.

The Committee asked questions of the applicants. In response to a
question, the applicants confirmed that they had taken over the
premises in December 2009, and that it had then been closed for 3-4
months for refurbishment, so the new premises had been open and
operating for around a year. The Committee asked why the
improvements listed were only just now being made, in response to
which it was reported that the changes had been implemented by a
new member of staff. In response to a question regarding the capacity
of the venue, it was reported that the maximum was 120, and that
usual attendance during the week was around 10-20 people, and 50-
60 at the weekend. It was reported that most of the customers arrived
from midnight onwards, after nearby pubs had closed. The Committee
asked about staff numbers, and it was reported there were 6 staff on
duty at the weekend, and 2 during the week.

In response to questions from local residents, the applicants
confirmed that they could not 100% control the behaviour of people
once they left the premises. They advised that they felt that most of
their customers would travel to the premises on foot or by public
transport, and so very few of the problems associated with cars and
traffic would be as a result of customers from the premises. In
response to questions regarding the clientele, the applicants
confirmed that they had a number of regular customers whom they
knew well, and knew to be local residents. It was reported that the
majority of customers at the premises were from the local area. Clir
Hare asked what measures had been taken to reduce sound escape
to nearby properties, and it was reported that the ceiling had been
soundproofed, a sound limiter had been installed and new speakers
were being installed on non-vibration mountings. It was noted by Mr
Pearce that the majority of complaints regarding the premises were
associated with noise escape via the doors, and that management of
the door was the key issue. In response to a question from Mr
Pearce, the applicants confirmed that they had no objection to the
conditions proposed by Environmental Health in the report.

In summing up, local residents concluded that the premises could not
control noise from customers once they'd left, and that the hours
applied for were too late, and at the time most likely to cause
disturbance to local residents. Mr Pearce concluded by saying that as




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 MAY 2011

the hours got later, the greater the risk of disturbance. Better
management and conditions would need to be in place, were the
application to be granted. The applicants concluded that an additional
hours would improve the current situation as it would stagger the
times customers were leaving and asked for local residents to give
them a chance. It was reported that there were very few issues at the
premises, and they would be happy to work with local residents to
address any issues that arose.

The Committee adjourned to deliberate.
RESOLVED

The Committee considered the application, the section 182 guidance
and the borough’s statement of licensing policy. All the written and
oral representations were taken into account.

The Committee decided to refuse the application. The key objective
that the Committee considered could not be adequately met by the
imposition of any conditions was that of the prevention of public
nuisance. It was noted that many of the representations involved an
element of hearsay, however sufficient evidence of concern was
submitted. It was, above all else, the proximity of residential dwellings
that was of greatest concern.

In determining the likelihood that any conditions could be effective,
the Committee took into account the fact that the management had
been in place for at least a year, during which time several concerns
by local residents were raised.

Informative

As an informative, the Committee would encourage the applicant to
continue the improvements they have outlined to abate nuisance and
would also encourage the building of bridges with local residents,
such as a good neighbour agreement. This could only assist the
applicant in any future application, hopefully following a period where
no, or far fewer issues of concern would have arisen, although the
proximity of residential dwellings would clearly always be a hurdle for
this particular premises.

The meeting closed at 22:10hrs.

CLLR ALI DEMIRCI

Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\4\Al00027497\$irftvriw.doc




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\4\Al00027497\$irftvriw.doc




Page7  Agenda ltem 6

- S | Agenda ltem .
__Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" October 2011

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Alexandra Palace, Alexandra
Palace Way, London N22 7AY :

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing -

Ward(s) affected Alexandra
1. Purpose

- To consider an application by Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited for a rewew of the
premlses licence at Alexandra Palace. .

Summary of application
- The applicants are seeking a review of the Premises Licence with reference to the |
licensing objectives of the Preventlon of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Date review‘applicati‘on served: 19““Auguist 2011

'In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Cmc Centre and on
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the L|censmg Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectlves
(b)  representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorltles
‘ (appendix 2)
(d)  relevant sections of the licensing authorlty s statement of licensing policy
: (appendlx 3) . a

.................................................................

Head of Neighbourhood Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to lnformatlon) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparatlon of thls Report:
File: ALEXANDRA PALACE
The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Semce, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

4, REPORT
Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust
and Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd on the 24" November 2005. In May 2007 the
Premises Licence was transferred into the name of Firoka (Alexandra Palace) -
Trading and Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust. In January 2008 Alexandra Palace
Charitable Trust and Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd took over the licence again. The
Premises Licence was varied in September 2009 to increase the licensed capacity.
The premises is licensed for events and exhibitions.

Licensable actlwtles authorlsed by the Llcence

The tlmes the Licence authorises the carrying out of Ilcensable activities:

Films, Boxmg or Wrestling Entertainment, Live and Recorded Music, Performances
of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music and Dancing -

Monday to Sunday | 0900 to 0200
Indoor sporting events

Monday to Sunday 0600 to 0200
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0200

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permiﬂ:ed hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

All licensable activity permitted for 24 hours at pre-booked functions with 28 days
notification to Metropolitan Police and Licensing Authority.

And that for large (over 2000 people) indoor and outdoor events, a minimum of
three months notice in advance be given to the Metropolltan Police Service and
Licensing Authority.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 0600 to 0300

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on‘ 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

See non standards timings



Page 10

The designated premises supervisor is: Prasana Jayawardena

4.2

Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:
The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the licensing conditions and the
objectives of:

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

7.0

7.1

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

" Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police
No representation made.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Environmental Health Officer
Have made representation. APP 2
Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
No representation made.
Comments of Interested Parties

4 letters of representation in support of the review have been received.
APP 3

1 letter of representation in support of Alexandra Palace has been received.
APP 4

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

PN~



7.2

Page 11

5. suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
6. revoke the license.

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee. -

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10, 11.14 — 11.21. These provisions are
attached at Appendix 5.

7.3 The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement Of Licensing

7.4

Policy apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 — 25.7, these provisions are
attached at Appendix 6

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 12

APPENDIX 1

REVIEW APPLICATION AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION



Page 13

Public

Haringey Council

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises

Licence. -

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the following premises:

ALEXANDRA PALACE.

Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust / Alexandra Palace Trading Limited
Alexandra Palace

Alexandra Palace Way

Wood Green, London

N22 7AY

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
| LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

= PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
= PUBLIC SAFETY
= THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer — Licensing, Haringey Council, Techno park, Ashley Road, |
Tottenham, London N17 9LN.

By: 19TH SEPTEMBER 2011

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Techno park, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www.haringey.gov.uk



‘Sect;ons 51 and 87

LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 14

Application for the review of a premises

licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003 Haringey O«

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@YyWe B%Li<i¢§§<j'Hﬁ(ﬁ Loe:)gﬁ Qooqw me"r’&p

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]

[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

description RE BE€CCA Kinve (Ma~Ns GinGg DiaecTo

Postal address of premlses or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Surv%\?ap reference or
ALExAarm D&aA YALA CL

ALExXAN D &A ParcacCe HAY
Posttown [ o ~D o~ Postcode (if known) NJ 2, 7 A Y
Telephone number (ifany) 0o & 363 a1 2 ) 0a9 § 365 4366

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises cettificate (if known)

AN AN s

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
N FLajo w3 ;\}

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam _ Please tick v yes
1) an interested party (please complete section (A) or (B) below) []

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises L]

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its referance number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicani(s)




Page 15

Please tick v yes

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) []

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) []

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
‘f\“NA}f,f\)ﬁ T‘o/\} JOé’
Please tick v yes . Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over ¥ Date of bith |QAise|sT (|0 Fvy OLD

Current address € AT 1§ Buaurng HAM Loh g€
A Muswerc e
Y,

Posttown [ o 0o Postcode Njo 27T §
Daytime contact telephone number 0Dao ¢S 16 %4
E-mail address ~. ~— ~ ~ ~,
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address i _ —
Quarking Ham Lebge deoq LimiTED

CLaT J§ RuunvgHanm (o) § &
o, Muswerc Hice

Posttown | , )9 ord Postcode Ao 3T 9

Day Month  Year
Date of birth N/ 4 QAo q @ (5 Abos_ -

i

Telephone number (ifany) Koo ¢ %€ 5 )68 c?_*

E-mail address . N N A

(optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORI'PYag&JlQAN?

‘ Name and address

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick ¥" one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

O N EE

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
Ploss.  Seq 50\\6\/'3\»«?5 (p% ) Ouwv {jrg/ici

Corr\;@ Lcd V\{ -




Page 17

Re: All Night Raves on 28th and 29th May 2011 at Alexandra Palace,
N22 7TAY.

Prevention of Crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance and Property Damage to Buckingham Lodge, 2 Muswell

Hill, N10 3TG.

We are requesting a review of the Premises License under the Licensing
Act of 2003. There were two all night Raves at Alexandra Palace on
(Saturday 27th May and Sunday 28th May 2011).

Buckingham Lodge is a purpose built block of 29 flats situated at the foot
of Muswell Hill and near to the entrance to Alexandra Palace Way.
Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited represents the residents’ at
Buckingham Lodge.

Many of the residents were kept awake on both nights 27/28" May 2011
with terrible noise pollution from hundreds of inebriated partygoers,
traipsing through our private gardens and car park. Some of the children
in our block were woken up by the noise and understandably were
frightened.

Over the years we have been disturbed by partygoers leaving Alexandra
Palace, however, this event has brought the matter to a head. The

residents at Buckingham Lodge were subjected to 48 hours of what is
best described as ‘hell.’

As a result of these raves we had our property damaged [a fence, a gate,
and our buildings address sign], please see photographic evidence of the
damage enclosed, [labelled number 1]. We are disappointed with the
response from Rebecca Kane the Managing Director of Alexandra
Palace. It seems that we have to pick up the bill for damage caused to our
property through no fault of our own.

Along with the associated anti-social behaviour, our grounds were used
as a toilet and littering our gardens with alcohol bottles, cans, leaflets,
posters and cigarette waste.

Our private car park was used as a waiting area for taxis to pick up fares,
and personal lifts in the early hours of the mornings, disturbing many of
the residents.

We also had to clear up vast amounts of leaflets/posters [we enclose
photographic evidence of some of the leaflets, labelled number 2], also



Page 18

beer cans, cigarette boxes, strewn all over our garden, paths and
flowerbeds. This is not an isolated incident we always end up with litter
on our grounds after these events.

Over the years, prior to these raves advertising posters are always
displayed on all lamp posts in the surrounding area [please see
photographic evidence enclosed, labelled number 3], not all of them are
removed, so we along with Haringey Council have to remove them, to
keep our area from unnecessary fly posting.

With regards to contacting the police, we do have a crime number
2812357/11, however, there was some confusion as to which resident
called the police on that night. On the second evening we contacted
Haringey Enforcement at 19.45 our reference number is 421774, and we
believe that an Enforcement officer did visit Alexandra Palace.

We have also contacted Lynne Featherstone MP, as we are so frustrated
with the situation [please see correspondence from her and Alexandra
Palace labelled number 4].

We noticed that there was no evidence of any stewarding on any of the
exit gates near our block of flats, to control the crowds who were evident
in our grounds. We think that stewards must be in place on these events at
the Palace and a restriction time so that all events finish at midnight, so
that we can have peace and enjoyment of our property.

After recent violent events across the country, we believe that having
huge numbers of people unsupervised, and many of them intoxicated,
being left to their own devices to rampage through our private property is
unacceptable.

We hope for a positive outcome to this matter and look forward to
hearing from you.

)M

g@ﬁ/ Q,‘Ce:a:yj ’{Q g\;&,m/c L\qm [\oc}\&'ﬁ\ &Oﬁ - L{Qg\ -

) é\fws’éz) :
EnClogey S Lo\lﬁgiﬁs&c} - g - Do g s



Page 19

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? f\ée; []

riedse UCK v yes

Day Month  Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick v yes

° Ihave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible []

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

° lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my @
application will be rejected




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
"IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Sig natures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

N

Signhature ,&W
pate 1€~ Avgust Qo 1

CapaCity 3@@%@&0@%& k.@ EV\C’/\CW Km% {/\ﬁ‘OQ%L &ﬁ@f"{‘ @

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

BUCKINGHAM LODGE
2004 LTD
18 BUCKINGHAM LODGE
2 MUSWELL HILL
LONDON N10 3TG -

Post town Postcode nyic 3 T4

Telephone number (fany) O ¢ § F¢€ 3 } b€ 4

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

~ ™~ N N N

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 21

i
4




‘Page 22







%

]

st, R

fsmiw W;r I

NLY TOU

-y

Ol11

2

7
7

RPARTY
ay

4

-
o

@
Tl

&

IGHTO
€ @
LAF

IA

E
C

|

)]
.

e
2
4 S

F

1
)

TH
(



Page 25

aidbaick Luke

. .lujluluu'h- :




vy

CARTOR ) (L




I_)
age 27

-

w»ﬁ




Page 28




Page 29




S s A i
SR w R R

v

%’ig‘néi@




Jane S¢lby
Lead d

Haring

Urban

River

225 H
LONDON

N22

Qur R

Date:

Dear

Re: 1

| am
regar

IE FEAT

ey Council
Environment
Park House
gh Road

HQ

9 August 2011

Jane,

House of Commons,
Tel: 020 8340 5459/ Iy_nne@lxnngfeaghe;sggne,grgl www.lynnefeatherstone.org

n Environmental Resources & Enforcement

ef: Winn003/ba (please quote in

A\lexandra Palace Trading Ltd

writing on behalf of a constituent
Hing the licence for Alexandra

Page 31
ERSTONE MP

_ondon, SWIA 0AA

H

L\/

Il correspondence)

E
<

fLicence

of mine who has expressed concerns
Palace Trading Ltd to hold raves at

Alexgndra Palace on the 28" and 29" of May 201 1.

Pleas
woul
held

Thanj you for your kind attention in
pnse.

respe

Kind

Lyn
Libe

Whilst
help ani
Counciliif

FO

he Featherstone MP
L2l Democrat Member of Parliame

our MP will treat as confidential any personal information which y
advise you, and may pass 2ll or some of this information to agend

R LARGE PRINT COPY,

> find attached a copy of their
H be most grateful if you could
by Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd.

regards,

this is necessary to help with your case.

1

torrespondence for your information. |

 ddress their concerns over the licence

4
€

this regard and | look forward to your

.nt for Hornsey and Wood Green

u pass on, she will allow authorised staff to see the information if this is needed to
es such as the Deparvment of Work & Pensions, Revenue & Customs or the local

PLEASE CALL 020 8340 5459




Page 32

Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited
18 Buckingham Lodge
Muswell Hill
London N10 3TG
Fax/Tel: 020 88831684

Lynne Featherstone MP

House of Commons

Westminster, London SW1 A OAA
Y our ref Winn003/rs

4™ August 2011
Dear Lynne Featherstone MP,

Thank you for you letter dated 1* August 2011, regarding the recent raves at Ally
Pally and enclosing the response from Rebecca Kane.

I must take issue with the comments made in Rebecca’s letter, these events should not
take place in residential areas and for good reasons, the residents at Buckingham
Lodge were subjected to 48 hours of what is best described as ‘hell’.

Over the years we have been disturbed by partygoers leaving Ally Pally, however,
this event has been the most badly organised I have ever witnessed in 25 years living
in this area. There was no evidence of any stewarding at the gates to the Palace, to
control the crowds who were evident in our grounds. As for Rebecca’s comments
regarding pre booked taxis, does it extend to using our private car park as a waiting
area to pick up fares in the early hours of the morning, as happened, disturbing many
of the residents.

These all night raves have little to do having the local community in mind and more
about making a dirty penny at our expense. We are the ones losing out, and are having
to pick up the bill for damage caused to our property. Along with the associated anti-
social behaviour [using our grounds as a toilet| and littering our gardens with alcohol
bottles/cans/leaflets/posters and cigarette waste.

I would be grateful if you could instigate a review of the License with the Licensing
Team at Haringey on our behalf. We insist that adequate stewarding is put in place,
and a restriction time so that all events finish at midnight?

Thank you for your ongoing support on this issue and your attention to the above.

Y ours sincerely
Joe Winnington

Secretary to Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited



Page 33

Lynne Featherstone MP
House of Commons
{ondon

SW1A OAA

Thursday 14 July 2011

" Dear Lynne Featherstone MP

Thank you for your letter dated 15" Jurie 2011 reference Winn003/wp.

Alexandra Palace has been in contact with the residents of Buckingham Lodge in regards to their
complaint following the Swedish House|Mafia event on the 28" and 29" May 2011. We have had to
explain to the residents that though we lare sympathetic with their situation, we are not in a position to
consider compensation. We have also [stated that we will of course assist with any police investigation
| we have not been contact by any investigating officers.

In regards to the finishing of events at Alexandra Palace, we do take our responsibility to the local area
very seriously. We have a number of measures in place to ensure impact is kept to a minimum once
event attendees leave the venue; they include pre-booked taxi service through our website, night buses
taking event attendees directly to Finsbiiry Park and Camden Town from Alexandra Palace, and drop off
and pick up points for taxi’s and persongl lifts. We also email all event attendees prior to the event
taking place informing them of their tra bl options. This is a new initiative which no other venue in
London undertakes. All of these measures are highlighted at Statutory Meetings which take place prior

to every event (which warrants one) at Alexandra Palace.

Alexandra Palace is committed to deliv t ing safe and successful events and takes all complaints

seriously but unfortunately, it is not alw s possible for us to take action as the complainer wouid like.
However, we always discuss all feedbag
are taken for improvement in the future.

Kind regards,

X,

Rebecca Kane
Managing Director

Discover your Ally Pally. -

Registered office: Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Palace Wall, London, N22 7AY.
* Alexandra Park and Palace Charltable Trustis a chariteble Trust administered by fe London Borough of Haringey (Charity # 281891, VAT reg. # 220754391)
Alexandra Palace Trading Limited is a wholly-owned trading subsidiary of the Trudk (Company # 3819288, VAT reg. # 740083461)

For enquiries please email enquiries@alexandrapaiace.c;%m or call 020 8365 2121.




Page 34

Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited
18 Buckingham Lodge
2, Muswell Hill
London
N103TG
020 8883 1684

Ms Rebecca Kane
Managing Director
Alexandra Palace
Alexandra Palace Way
London
N22 7AY
20" June 2011
Dear Rebecca Kane

Re: All Night Raves on 28th and 29th May 2011 at Alexandra Palace.
Property Damage to Buckingham Lodge, 2 Muswell Hill, N10 3TG.

We are writing to complain that there were two all night Raves at Alexandra
Palace on (Saturday 27th May and Sunday 28th May 2011).

Many of the residents were kept awake on both nights with terrible noise
pollution from hundreds of inebriated partygoers, traipsing through our
private gardens and car park. We had many cars and taxis using our car park
to wait for customers. As a result of these raves we had our property
damaged [a fence, a gate, and our buildings address sign]. We have sent
photographic evidence of the damage to Lynne Featherstone MP.

We also had to clear up vast amounts of litter, beer cans/posters/cigarette
boxes and leaflets strewn all over our garden, paths and flowerbeds.

We have contacted Emma Dagnes the Events and Leisure Director at
Alexandra Palace requesting the insurance details, so we can make a claim.
We are very disappointed by her written response. "It is not appropriate or
necessary for her to provide their insurance information in this
circumstance." She suggests that we pursue this through our MP and Police.
Both the police and Haringey Noise Abatement Department were contacted
and we were issued with a crime and reference numbers. As you can
appreciate, we are very unhappy that we may have to pick up the bill for the



Page 35

repairs. So again, we would appreciate your insurance details, in order that
we can claim for compensation for the above damage, we are currently in
the process of obtaining two quotes.

This is the first time we have made a complaint, but are always affected
when there are all night raves/parties at the Palace. We have also noticed
that there are never any stewards on any of the exit gates near our block of
flats, which is unacceptable. We think that stewards should be in place on all
night events at the Palace. Ideally, we would prefer that all night raves be
completely stopped, so that we can have peace and enjoyment of our

property.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

The Directors of Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited



Page 36

Alexandra
Palace the g
people’s palace,

Gillian Taylor

18 Buckingham Lodge
2 Muswell Hifi

London

N10 3TG

08 June 2011

Dear Ms Taylor

I am sorry to hear about the anti-social behaviour incident you experienced recently at
the flats opposite Safestore and the damage that was caused to the property on '
Saturday 28 May 2011.

| understand that you have asked for insurance details so you can do an assessment of
the damage. It is not appropriate or necessary for us to provide insurance information
in this circumstance. | understand that you are pursuing this with the Police and your
local MP and | suggest you continue with this course of action.

Please do be assured that Alexandra Palace will fully cooperate with any police
enquiries into this matter.

Yours sincerely,

g2

Emma Dagnes
Events and Leisure Director

B!

Discover your Ally Pally.

For enquiries please email enquiries@alexandrapalace.com or call 620 8385 2121
Registered office: Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, London, N22 7AY.

., Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is a charitable Trust administered by the London Borough of Haringey (Charity # 281991, VAT reg. # 220764391)
Alexandra Palace Trading Limited is a wholly-owned trading subsidiary of the Trust (Company # 3819988, VAT reg. # 740083461)



Page 37

Buckingham Lodge 2004 Limited
18 Buckingham Lodge
Muswell Hill
London N10 3TG

Fax/Tel: 020 88831684

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Lead Haringey

The Licensing Team

Unit 271

Techno Park

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

No Reference on your letter [your copy enclosed]

CC: Lynne Featherstone MP
26™ August 2011

Dear Daliah Barrett
Re: All Night Raves on 28th and 29th May 2011 at Alexandra Palace, N22 7AY.
Thank you for your letter dated 23™ August 201 1.

With regards to Appendix 2 of our supporting documents, the flyers are related to
Alexandra Palace, as they were given out to partygoers at Alexandra Palace to
promote further events elsewhere and we had them fly-tipped on our grounds.

Vast amounts of these flyers were strewn all around our grounds and gardens and we
had to spend time clearing them all up on both days. We believe that this is relevant to
our complaint and we are requesting that these are submitted as evidence to the
Licensing Committee [we enclose photographic evidence of some of the flyers,
[labelled number 2, sent to you previously].

Not only do we want all of these submitted, we would like to add that alcohol, was
hidden in the park in selected areas and consumed by the revelers outside of the event.
Our gardens and grounds were littered with alcohol cans and bottles on these two
nights and again we had to spend time clearing up the rubbish.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Y ours sincerely L [N
Al

Mr. Winnington
Secretary to and on behalf of Buckingham Lodge 2004 Ltd
Enc: Photos labelled 2.



Page 38

Urban Environment
The Licensing Team, Unit 271, Techno park, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 4523 Fax: 0208 489 1335

www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment Lyn Garner Haringey Counc

Your ref:
Ms Winnington Date: 23% August 2011
Buckingham Lodge 2004 Ltd Our ref:
Flat 18, Buckingham Lodge o
5 Muswell Hill Direct dial: 0208489 8232
London N10 3TG Email: Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Ms Winnington,

Re: REVIEW APPLICATION AGAINST ALEXANDRA PALAGE

We are in receipt of your application to review the Premises Licence at
Alexandra Palace.

Please note that Appendix 2 of your supporting documents does not relate to
Alexandra Palace at all, it shows various flyers for various events at different
venues.

That not withstanding we have processed the application and the matter is
now out for consultation until the 19" September 2011. After this time we will
invite you to a hearing to discuss the matter before a Licensing Committee.

Please note that the Licensing Act 2003 does not enable any financial costs
to be paid from a review process. The Licensing Committee is able to decide
1) to do nothing to the licence.
2) To alter or omit a licensable activity
3) To add or remove conditions or
4) To suspend a licence for not more than 3 months but must give clear
reasons for doing so.

Please ensure that any documents you wish to rely on to support your case
at the hearing must be submitted to this office by the 19" September at the
latest. If you are intending to call any witnesses at the hearing please inform
us of that as soon as possible also.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 0208 489
8232 or email at Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

N

2005-2008
GsttingClosertoCommunites  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



THEO

.

®ee
OFFICIAL AFTERP/

WW?’“ ; :
e W%Wj% |
"




Page 40

-ffOidCiCsk Luke







Page 42

Ly = rwironment
4" Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 4523 Fax: 0208 489 1335

www.haringsy.gov.uk

Director of Place and Sustainability Lyn Gamer Haringey oo

Your ref:  Winn003/ba
Date: 23" August 2011
Ourref: LBH/93472
Direct dial: 0208489 8232
Email: Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Ms Featherstone MP,

Re: Events at Alexandra Palace

Thank you for your letter.

We are able to advise that Buckingham Lodge 2004 Lid has made contact
with the Licensing Team and have been given advice as to the ability to apply
for a review of the licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

We can confirm that the company has taken this step and have lodged a
review application against Alexandra Palace. The application is currently out
for consultation and will close on the 19t September 2011.

Buckingham Lodge have cited the nuisance and disturbance they say that
affects them as a result of the late night events held at Alexandra Palace.
A review can only be lodged on any of the four licensing objectives, these
are;

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance and

The protection of children from harm

e o o o

At the end of the closing date the Licensing Authority is obliged to then
arrange a hearing so that the company and Alexandra Palace can present
their case to the Licensing Committee. The Licensing Committee will then
determine the outcome based on the evidence that is put before them as
long as it relates to the promotion of the four licensing objectives. The
Licensing Committee are then at liberty once they have heard from all parties
to make any of the following decisions;

To do nothing with the licence.

To alter or omit a licensable activity.

To add or remove conditions on the licence or

To suspend a licence for not more than 3 months but must give clear
reasons for doing so.

® o o o

etting Closerto Communities ~ INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Page 43

Both the applicants for the review and Alexandra palace will have the right to
appeal the decision within 21 days if they are unhappy with the outcome.
This appeal must be made to the Magistrates Court.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 0208 489
8232 or email at Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Daliah Barrett
on behalf of the Licensing Authority
of Haringey Council.

{
W‘r«t&éy

é&‘¢(

%@‘

2005-2008
etting Closerto Communites ~ INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION OF
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER



Page 46 Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement)
Sent: 14 September 2011 14:19

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Olson Kendra; Pearce Derek
Subject: WK/000198552

M3PPRef: WK/000198552
M3PPUnique: 000000004319E77AA8F6D211B04E00805FAG82C2070091B275CEE796D011AFES00805F

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:
cc: Team Leader

Our Reference: WK/000198552

Date:

Premises: Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Way, London N22

Review of premises licence.

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make a representation to the review of the licence.

On occasions we have had noise complaints from residents regarding loud music from the
premises. The events manager has been contacted on these occasions and the music was

turned down to a level where a nuisance was not being created.

The escape of music from the Palace was sometimes due to either the ceiling vents being
open or doors have been left open.

The majority of complaints that we received came from events that went past the hour of
midnight.

The Premises licence holder should have procedures in place to prevent local residence
from being disturbed.

The Palace at present has a premises licence that can hold events 24 hours a day.
The capacity of the Palace is over 10,000 people.
At these times, in the early hours of the morning, the egress of 10,000 people from

Alexandra Palace, can have cause of creating a public nuisance to local residents.

14/09/2011



Page 47 Page 2 of 2

A suggestion would be that when late and large events are held, security staff /stewards be
be posted at either end of Alexandra Palace, by noise sensitive properties, to control any
nuisance that might be created from clientele leaving Alexandra Palace.

We recommend that ceiling vents and doors be kept closed at all times when music events
events are on.

The Palace must show that they have suitable means of ventilating the property.

George Nicolaou
Enforcement Response

14/09/2011



Page 48 Page 1 of 3

Olson Kendra

From: Emma Dagnes [Emma.Dagnes@alexandrapalace.com]
Sent: 27 September 2011 09:13

To: jim.griffiths@vanguardiaconsulting.co.uk; Barrett Daliah; Olson Kendra; Nicolaou George
(Enforcement); derrick.pearce@haringey.gov.uk

Subject: Alexandra Palace meeting with Vanguardia Consulting urgent

Dear George,

Alexandra Palace is committed to responding to your concerns as part of your
representation against our license as per below. We have commissioned Jim Griffiths from
Vangurdia Consulting to delivery a management plan (the crowd management aspect will
be delivered through a separate plan). Jim is keen to meet with you to discuss the matter in
in more detail to ensure the plan delivers a strategy to cover all your concerns. I’'m currently
currently in a meeting which is why I’'ve done this introduction via email. | have passed Jim
your contact details so he can get in touch directly.

Kind regards,
Emma L Dagnes

Sales, Events & Leisure Director

Alexandra Palace Trading Lid
t: 020 8365 4316
m:07875 301519
f. 020 8883 3999

PS. | have cc;d in Derrick Pearce but please forward if | have the spelling of his name
incorrect and the email might not go through

To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:
cc: Team Leader

Our Reference: WK/000198552

Date:

Premises: Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Way, London N22
Review of premises licence.

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &

27/09/2011



Page 49 Page 2 of 3

would like to make a representation to the review of the licence.

On occasions we have had noise complaints from residents regarding loud music from the
premises. The events manager has been contacted on these occasions and the music was
turned down to a level where a nuisance was not being created.

The escape of music from the Palace was sometimes due to either the ceiling vents being
open or doors have been left open.

The majority of complaints that we received came from events that went past the hour of
midnight.

The Premises licence holder should have procedures in place to prevent local residence
from being disturbed.

The Palace at present has a premises licence that can hold events 24 hours a day.
The capacity of the Palace is over 10,000 people.

At these times, in the early hours of the morning, the egress of 10,000 people from
Alexandra Palace, can have cause of creating a public nuisance to local residents.

A suggestion would be that when late and large events are held, securily staff /stewards be
be posted at either end of Alexandra Palace, by noise sensitive properties, to control any
nuisance that might be created from clientele leaving Alexandra Palace.

We recommend that ceiling vents and doors be kept closed at all times when music events
events are on.

The Palace must show that they have suitable means of ventilating the property.

George Nicolaou
Enforcement Response

Emma L Dagnes

Sales, Events & Leisure Director
Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd
Alexandra Palace Way

Wood Green

N22 7AY

t: 02083654316
m:07875 301519
f- 0208883 3999
e: emma.dagnes@alexandrapalace.com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

27/09/2011



Page 50

APPENDIX 3

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION IN
SUPPORT OF REVIEW APPLICATION



Page 51 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Pat Spungin [pat.spungin@gmail.com]
Sent: 25 August 2011 13:53

To: Licensing

Subject: Review of Licence at Alexandra Palace

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

I would like to make a representation concerning the licence at Alexandra Palace on the grounds

of failure to prevent a public nuisance on Friday the 19th and Sat 20th of August.

On both nights the music was played at such a high volume that | was unable to go to
sleep. On Friday it continued until 2.00am and on Sat until 4.00am.

Alexandra Palace is very close to residential areas, - in particular Dukes Ave and the noise
level caused a public nuisance over a wide area.

I live at 117 Rosebery Rd, N10 2LD and was unable to sleep until the music stopped. There
are households much closer than mine who would have been even more affected. .
We have the right to sleep peacefully in our own homes especially in the early hours of the
morning.

Dr Pat Spungin

117 Rosebery Road

Londoen N10 21D

Lhis email has been scanned t,  ssageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visi. /www.messagelabs.com/email

25/08/2011



Page 52 |
Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Amanda Davidson [amanda.davidson@baigriedavies.co.uk]
Sent: 25 August 2011 15:22

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Alexandra Palace

Yes | am at 7’ Grove AVenue, London N10 2AS.

Many thanks -
Amanda Davidson

- Sent: 25 August 2011 15:11 ,
To: Amanda Davidson:
Subject: RE: Alexandra Palace

From: Barrett baliah [maiftd:Daliah.Barrett@haringe‘y,gov.uk] On Béhalf Of Licensing

Dear Ms Davidson

Please can you attach your address to show that you live in the vicinity of Alexandra Palace.

Regards
Daliah Barrett

Sent: 25 August 2011 14:57

H Aménda\_payidson [mailto:aménda.dayidSon@baigijiedavies,.co.uk]

~ To: Licensing

~ Subject: Alexandra Palace
~ Good afternoon
| hope this is the right link.

~ [would like to urge a thorough review of the licence at Alexandra Palace. | have no objections to the premises

being widely used but | would like the noise levels controlled. Last weekend (20/21 August) the noise levels

on Saturday night were unacceptably loud and went on till the early hours of the morning on Sunday. (I think

- ill 4am!) This is in the midst of a residential area with many smalll children and elderly people apart from those
~of us in between who value a good night’s sleep! V i '

Could, please the noise levels be reviewed and the acceptable limits reduced. Please also review the hours.

Till midnight would be fine but beyond is too late.
Thank you,for your time in reading this.

Regards
Amanda' Davidson

Re :

, Ba : Tority

¢ 2. .Th “he named recipient{s) above. Should you
et ; ‘o@baigriedavies.co.uk Any unauthorised
dis : s expressed in this email which do not
¢ol ‘ "his email has been swept for viruses,
ho! ite address: www.baigriedavies.co.uk

25



by

Page 53 Page 1o

Olson Kendra

From: Maria Kirby [Maria.Kirby@merlinstudios.biz]

Sent: 08 September 2011 15:59
To: Licensing
Subject: Alexandra Palace - License under review

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

| would like to object to the very late license that Alexandra Palace now has. | live at 24 Buckingham Lodge, 2
Muswell Hill, London N10 3TG & have had the front garden of my flats trashed at 3am after a late night gig. |
live on my own & was scared for my safety with so many drunk people marauding around my building & the
subsequent traffic noise as all the cars depart for an hour.

| don’t think its approprlate to have such a late license, | think 11pm should be late enough as it takes an hour
for all the cars to leave the premises.

Maria Kirby

up, the leading name in location based, family
n the most successful and dynamic growth of any company
g years. The world’s second largest visitor attraction

o ver memorable and rewarding experiences to its 30 million
VISItOrS WOTIuw iy, wew oo gbal and local brands, and the commitment and passion of its
managers and 13000 employees ’

Merlin Studios is a division of Merlin Entertainments Group Registered Office: 3 Market Close, Poole, Dorset BH15
INQ. Registered in England No. 04598949

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you
in error you must take no action based on them, nor may you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and
highlight the error. Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a 100% secure
communications medium. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when emailing us. Although we
have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good
computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. Merlin Entertainments Group reserves the
right to monitor emails in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of
Communications) Regulations 2000.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

09/09/2011



uck@nggg% Lodge
2, Muswell] Hil1l
London N1 3TG

12

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Lead Feay ..
The Licensing Team
Unit 271

Techno Park

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

Reference Alexandra Palace Raves
15th September 2011
Dear Daliah Barrett

Re: A1l Night Raves on 28th and 29th May ang
August 2011 at Alexandra Palace, N22 7AY.

I write with regards to the recent raves at Alexandra
Palace which Kept my Tamily awake at night and is now
blighting our lives. :

I am appealing for the license to be reviewed and
hopefully these Raves can be stopped at 1lpm at the
latest, so that my family can return to peace and quite
in our property.

Mrs Bukhorp




Page 55

APPENDIX 4

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION IN
SUPPORT OF ALEXANDRA PALACE



Page 56

Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee.
(Established by Statute in 1985)

Matter being dealt with by Natalie Cole
Address 5™ Floor River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ
Telephone Number 020 8489 2919
Fax 020 881 5218
Email Natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday 14" September 2011

Dear Haringey Licensing Team,

RE: REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE FOR ALEXANDRA PALACE

| write on behalf of the Chair of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory
Committee, Mr David Liebeck, in relation to the review of the premises licence for
Alexandra Palace, which is to be considered by the Licensing Committee on 18"
October 2011.

The Committee has as part of its remit to consider and advise the Trustees on the
general policy relating to the activities and events arranged or permitted in the Park and
Palace and the effects of such activities and events upon the local inhabitants and local
environment.

At its meeting on Tuesday 13" September 2011 the Advisory Committee was presented
with the details of the complaint that prompted the review.

In the past when the Advisory Committee has raised issues concerning noise, public
safety and public nuisance with Palace officials they have been dealt with satisfactorily
by Alexandra Palace Trading Limited (APTL). APTL officers have pro-actively dealt with
matters and have always reported back to both the Statutory Advisory Committee and
the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee as a point of courtesy.

For example, further to the committees’ complaints about noise nuisance during the
large Swedish House Mafia music event, which took place on 28 and 29 May 2011, the
committees were informed that the air vents in the Great Hall had been left open, owing
to human error, thereby causing noise to bleed from the venue. The committees were
subsequently informed that procedures had been changed to ensure this could not
happen again.

The Managing Director (APTL) has revisited previous complaints at subsequent
meetings and explained to the committees how issues such as flyposting, litter and
egress after large events were being reviewed.

It should be placed on record that the Advisory Committee wholly supports the licence
and is satisfied with the manner in which APTL is seeking to deal with the 5 issues
raised by the complaint.

o

LA
b
St

R
»
<<

&

I 2

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Page 57

‘This fepresentation is on behalf of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory
Committee, a body representing local resident groups and councillors as listed below.

Advisory Committee Nominated Members of:

Alexandra Residents’ Association : Ms J. Hutchinson
Bounds Green and District Residents Association : Mr K. Ranson
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association : Mr Dennis Heathcote
Palace Gates Residents’ Association : Ms J. Baker

Palace View Residents Association : Ms E. Richardson
The Rookfield Association : Mr D. Frith

Warner Estate Residents’ Association - Mr D. Liebeck

1 Vacancy

Advisory Committee Appointed Members:

Alexandra Ward Councillor Beacham
Bounds Green Ward : Councillor Demirci
Fortis Green Ward : Councillor Erskine
Hornsey Ward : Councillor Reid
Muswell Hill Ward X Councillor Jenks
Noel Park Ward : Councillor Gibson
Council-wide Member : Councillor Griffith
Council-wide Member : Councillor Mallett

Yours sincerely

Natalie Cole
Secretary of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Commitiee on behalf of
David Liebeck (Chair of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Committee)



- Page 58

APPENDIX 5

SECRETARY OF STATE GUIDANCE



Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

11. Reviews

Page 59

THE REVIEW PROCESS

11.1

1.2

114

11.5

98

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for
reviewing premises licences represent a key
protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives are
occurring after the grant or variation of a
premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises
licence, a responsible authority, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence because of a
matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

The Regulations allow applications for reviews
to be made electronically, as long as the
licensing authority agrees and the applicant
submits a subsequent written application.
The licensing authority may also agree in
advance that the application need not be given
in writing. However, these applications are
outside the formal electronic application
process and may not be submitted via
businesslink or the licensing authority’s
electronic facility.

In addition, a review of the licence will
normally follow any action by the police to
close down the premises for up to 24 hours on
grounds of disorder or noise nuisance as a
result of a notice of magistrates’ court’s
determination sent to the licensing authority.

Licensing officers may not initiate their own
reviews of premises licences, but elected
members of the licensing authority may
request reviews if they are concerned about
licensed activities at a premises or such
matters are brought to their attention (see
paragraph 8.15 above). Officers of the local
authority who are specified as responsible
authorities under the 2003 Act, such as

11.6

11.8

environmental health officers, may also request
reviews on any matter which relates to the
promotion of one or more of the licensing
objectives.

Representations made by a department of the
local authority which is a responsible authority
should be treated by the licensing authority in
precisely the same way that they would treat
representations made by any other body or -
individual.

In every case, the representation must relate to
particular premises for which a premises
licence is in existence and must be relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. After
a licence or certificate has been granted or
varied, a complaint relating to a general (crime
and disorder) situation in a town centre should
generally not be regarded as a relevant
representation unless it can be positively tied
or linked by a causal connection to particular
premises, which would allow for a proper
review of the licence or certificate. For
instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an
individual public house and its closing time
could give grounds for a review of an existing
licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder around a particular public house.

Representations must be in writing and may be
amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional L
representations which do not amount to an
amplification of the original representation
may not be made at the hearing.

It is important to recognise that the promotion
of the licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders,
authorised persons, interested parties and
responsible authorities in pursuit of common




Page 60

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

aims. It is therefore equally important that
reviews are not used to drive a wedge between
these groups in a way that would undermine
the benefits of co-operation. It is good practice
for authorised persons and responsible
authorities to give licence holders early
warning of their concerns about problems
identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. A failure to respond
to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to request a review.

11.10 Where the request originates with an

11.11

interested party — e.g. a local resident,
residents’ association, local business or trade
association — the licensing authority must first
consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Further information for interested parties about
the review process is available in “Guidance for
interested parties: applying for a review” which
can be found on the DCMS website.

REPETITIOUS REPRESENTATIONS

11.12 Relevance, vexation and frivolousness were

dealt with in paragraphs 9.8 — 9.13 above. A
repetitious representation is one that is
identical or substantially similar to:

* a ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence which has already
been determined; or

« representations considered by the licensing
authority when the premises licence was
first granted; or

= representations which would have been
made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were
excluded then by reason of the prior issue
of a provisional statement;

and, in addition to the above grounds, a
reasonable interval has not elapsed since that
earlier review or the grant of the licence.

11.13 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware

of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a second bite of the cherry
following the failure of representations to
persuade the licensing authority on earlier
occasions. It is for licensing authorities
themselves to judge what should be regarded
as a reasonable interval in these circumstances.
However, the Secretary of State recommends
that more than one review originating from an
interested- party should not be permitted
within a period of twelve months on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or
where it arises following a closure order.

11.74 The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds

that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more
than one request for a review of a premises
within a 12 month period.

11.15 When a licensing authority receives a request

for a review from a responsible authority or an
interested party or in accordance with the
closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act, it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the
provisions set out by the Secretary of State in
regulations. The details may be viewed on the
DCMS website. The Secretary of State
considers it particularly important that the
premises licence holder is fully aware of the
representations made in respect of the
premises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that they or their legal
representatives have therefore been able to
prepare a response.

29



Page 61

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY + to exclude a licensable activity from the
ON THE DETERMINATION OF A REVIEW scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music
exemption);

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for -
the licensing authority on determining a
review that it may exercise where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the

licensing objectives. * to remove the designated premises supervisor,

for example, because they consider that the
11.17 The licensing authority may decide that no problems are the result of poor management; -
action is necessary if it finds that the review ‘
does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives. In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing

= to suspend the licence for a period not
exceeding three months;

° to revoke the licence.

authority issuing an informal warning to the 11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke,
licence holder and/or to recommend it is expected that licensing authorities should
improvement within a particular period of so far as possible seek to establish the cause
time. It is expected that licensing authorities or causes of the concerns which the
will regard such warnings as an important representations identify. The remedial action
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing taken should generally be directed at these
objectives are effectively promoted and that ; causes and should always be no more than a
warnings should be issued in writing to the " necessary and proportionate response.
holder of the licence. However, where
responsible authorities like the police or 11.20 For example, licensing authorities should be
environmental health officers have already alive to the possibility that the removal and
issued warnings requiring improvement — replacement of the designated premises
either orally or in writing — that have failed as supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
part of their own stepped approach to problem where the cause of the identified
concerns, licensing authorities should not problem directly relates to poor management
merely repeat that approach. decisions made by that individual.

11.18 Where the licensing authority considers that 11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management
action under its statutory powers are necessary, is a direct reflection of poor company practice
it may take any of the following steps: or policy and the mere removal of the

designated premises supervisor may be an
inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it
should be rare merely to remove a succession
of designated premises supervisors as this
would be a clear indication of deeper problems
which impact upon the licensing objectives.

* to modify the conditions of the premises
licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of
an existing condition), for example, by
reducing the hours of opening or by requiring
door supervisors at particular times;

100



Page 62

APPENDIX 6

- RELEVANT SECTIONS OF
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY



10.5

10.6

.1

(1.2

1.2

12.1

Trading Standards

Trading Standards will carry out test purchasing for underage sales in licensed
premises.

Environmental Health = Food Team

The Food Team will inspect all food premises and are able to take action in
relation to any contraventions found under the Food Safety Act [990.

The operating schedule will form part of the completed application form for a
premises licence. The schedule should contain the information necessary to
enable any responsible authority or interested party to assess whether the
steps to be taken to promote licensing objectives are satisfactory. In respect
of applications for provisional statements, applications will need to contain
information as prescribed in Regulation.

Rislk Assessments

Risk assessments help to identify areas of concern in the operating of the
premises which may undermine the licensing objectives. Applicants can use
the information to complete their application and Operating schedule, and
the steps identified by the applicant are transferred on to the license as a
condition. Risk assessments should be specific to the premises, the proposed
licensable activities and the proposed hours of trading and also the
anticipated number of people likely to be on the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

Further guidance in this policy on the Operating Schedule is contained in the
Appendix.

The Home Office has identified that a large percentage of violent crimes,
assaults and criminal damage are from offenders under the direct influence of
alcohol. The Haringey Crime Audit 200! acknowledged that alcohol related
violence was found to be a problem in night-time entertainment areas and
that almost a quarter of all arrests were drink related. Direct findings
summarised that the misuse of drugs and alcohol has contributed to the
increase of crime and disorder in the borough with young men being of
particular concern. Alcohol has also been shown to be a factor in
occurrences of domestic violence. In comparison to similar boroughs,
Haringey compared well and had fewer violent crimes per 1000 residents
than the adjoining boroughs of Islington and Hackney.

Miall Bolger = Director Urban Environment 13
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




2.2

12.3

The Council is committed to reducing crime and disorder throughout the
borough through it's statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act and
through the Haringey Safer Communities Strategy.

Good management, best practices and sound procedures in licensed premises
do and can make an important difference to the level of alcohol related

crime.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

3.5

13.6

13.7

Members of the public visiting licensed premises have the right to expect that
due consideration has been taken in relation to public safety. Licensees, as
providers of the premises for the sale of alcohol and/or regulated
entertainment, must be able to demonstrate that they have considered and
put in effect measures to protect members of the public.

In order to promote public safety responsible authorities may make
representations on the grounds of public safety. The Licensing Authority will
encourage those applying for a premises licence to undertake the necessary -
fire safety risk assessment and to be compliant with all relevant building
control rules and regulations.

The Council recommends that the Metropolitan Police Promotion/Event Risk
Assessment Form 696 and the After Promotion /Event Debrief Risk
assessment Form 696A be used as an effective tool in this process.

Adult Entertainment

Nudity, striptease and other adult entertainment of a sexual nature fall within
the remit of the Licensing Act 2003. This section details the approach the
Licensing Authority will take when considering applications for this type of
activity on its own merits. These premises may also require a licence under
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Applicants to whom this applies are required to set out expressly in their
Operating Schedule that they propose to offer entertainment involving
nudity, striptease or other adult entertainment of a sexual nature. Any
reference to music or dancing without express reference to adult
entertainment will be interpreted as not including adult entertainment.

The Licensing Authority and the Police will have concerns about crime and
disorder and public nuisance issues which may arise from the operation of
the premises where these activities take place. The carrying on of these
activities can provide the opportunity for prostitution, pimping, and other
offences of a sexual nature. For these reasons there must be- proper
regulation of premises where these activities are offered.

When considering applications the Licensing Authority will have regard to
whether the premises are in close proximity to the following:

e Schools

MNiall Bolger = Director Urban Environment 14
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




Page 65

e

14.1

14.2

14.3

144

14.5

14.6

14.7

e Licensees will need to have measures or procedures in place to check
the SIA register of door supervisors to ensure their premises and
customers are only protected by door supervisors with an SIA
licence.

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early

hours of the morning can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on
the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises.
The Council is committed to protecting the residents and businesses in the
vicinity of these licensed premises.

In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafés,
clubs, pubs and restaurants can have a number of adverse effects on the
residents in the vicinity of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-
social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the
general public.

Noise nuisance is of particular concern; music, people talking, ventilation
equipment and traffic can all be disturbing especially at night when ambient
noise is low.

The conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public and
open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour.
Problems can include littering, the breaking of glasses and bottles, vomiting
and urination.

Fly posting or any other illegal methods of displaying advertisements relating
to a licensed premises or events is considered to be a public nuisance and will
not be tolerated by the Council. The Council will take action (including
prosecuting) those that fly post and will support action by other Councils
against those that fly post.

The Council is aware of the importance of the licensing trade to the local
economy and its culture and leisure aspirations. Accordingly, it will try and
work together with individuals and bodies who are able to make objection to
licence applications, the statutory agencies and licensed businesses to ensure
that licensed premises can provide a service in a responsible way and co-exist
with the wider community.

In considering all licensed applications, the Council will consider the adequacy
of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and/or anti-
social behaviour having regard to all the circumstances of the application. The
council will expect applicants to address the issues under prevention of public
nuisance detailed in the Appendix.

PMiall Bolger - Director Urban Envirenment 16
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



enda ltem 7

1

47
5

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Ticensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" October 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at BANANA AFRICAN
RESTAURANT AND BAR, 594B HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 9TA

Report 6f: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Hale |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Damian Okam to allow The Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Supply of Alcohol and The Provision of Late Night Refreshment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox {
P g Q@éM\Q&M

Head of Neighbourhood Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3.  Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Banana African Restaurant and Bar

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Damian Okam in respect of
Banana African Restaurant under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation — APP 1

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Provision of facilities for making music, Provision of
facilities for dancing and Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that of making music or dancing

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0600
Supbly of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0530

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500
Opening Hours |

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0600
Genéral-all four licensing objectives

Providing clear entrances and exits

Preventing children near the kitchen area.
Keeping toilets clean and tidy.

Calling the fire fighters in case of fire outbreak.
Good customer care.

5.3 Crime a‘nd Disorder

e | have obtained security company numbers for quick response.

o | am experienced in the field of security and services with an SIA badge and 4
years of experience.

o CCTV camera in operation 24 hours a day, which could be used to control
crime and disorder. :

e ['ve obtained local Tottenham Police no (020 8721 2669) in case of unwanted
behaviour in and around the premises.

5.4  Public Safety

e Highlighted possible exits.
e Provided fire extinguishers, describing their locations and method of use.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

Children are prevented and advised not to play on the premises.
Public Nuisance

Police station is located one minute from the premises which is used to
control nuisance from the public.

Doors are always kept closed.

CCTV are in 24 hours operation in the premises.

Music are not played loud in the premises to discourage nuisance from
coming in the premises.

Child Protection

Premises is designed to allow free flow operation.

Children are not allowed to play around the kitchen area.

Our staffs make sure parents are always in close contact with their chlldren
whilst in the premises.

Children are not served alcohol.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made no representation to this application.

Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made representation. APP 2

Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have made no representation to this application

Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — APP 3



Page 71

1 letter of representation has been received against this application.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



s

e R

i
B

A

SR S SR

APPENDIX 1

'VARIATION APPLICATION




LHICENSING ACT 2003

Section 34

Application to vary a premises licen
under the Licensing Act 2003

(1)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FI

ce

Haringey oo
Reference number:

RST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

e RANANA AFRICAN KESTAURANT AND RAR

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensin
Part 1 below

¢ Act 2003 for the premises described in

Premises licence number |[_ N Q00N R3 14 -

Part1 - Premises details

594% HiaH ROAD,
TOTTENHAM

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Posttown L.OND Onl

Postcode NI T TA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number

01O 885 (T34

£

01727 28 1$50

E-mail address Okappm @ GMALL  Cora

(optional)

i5 AKELLEY ROAD,
LTRATFOR™D

Current postal address if different from premises address

Posttown |_gn DO IN;

Postcode [ !g j{;% A

(M Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

(@ Insert name(s) of anplicant




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick ¥ yesf
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)

’rl/ga Pvan/nses 1S an a!\{eazof\{ Licenced) K estauvant
and Bov which 56‘\({0&{% Neecds an ‘@N’"’t@i’)st,’éﬂ of.
bué;nm"/SS houvs to m-e.ef ‘f/ﬁ/@ Cus*[;om@rs &femomdn

If: Prav{deé bolti- Talke mwzm/ anol @[f,;ﬂ ﬂaau?;,

71:16 K&ﬁ/‘&iur&mf' AﬁS q Amj@ui‘ efa JCniCA{in, Mmieanofﬁ&mjé
T@Jielﬁ) «Qexvz}z% 54;9 Alsve, @gﬁfce, and fDi'f?mh(rj Area.
s

ALCAOL\O‘{ L PUM’CAQSf,Dp 45/70{ 56‘&\fﬁ0f) on e ﬁ@m;g@gj
The Lewving box i the. Magir Bocad Porit foy Comsumptie
of olchopel on o Fremses

s

IHE FRONT Doorg 15 (se AS ROTH gNT,QAMCE? AND EXx1T-

THE SepvinG BArR 15 ZoneD AWAY FROM THE DinNING
ARLEP ’

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

0 feopLE

=




Page 75

Farc4 - vperaung scneauie

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application fo vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) '
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

. 9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), H or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provisioh of entertainment facilities for:

] making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or )
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick ¥ yes

ODRRROOOO

N KK

N

K




Page 76

B )

IPanS Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

lease read guidance note 6)
plea S e Indoors [ |  OQutdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

5

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2) -

Day| Start | Finish ‘ Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




vl

O

Page 77

Indgor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(p! read guidance note 4)

\Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ | Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

iMon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 78

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish
Mon |, ’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) \
11-00_ 1060017 S& Music WiLL TARE  PLACE oermesioNAll
IN BVENTS of 13;@7’1’%5?‘;}/ g;’:\’,’g imf CEZ Mo TE
Tue , OTHER OLASS(oNS HIKE &1y ~
- 00 0000 jysic will BE PEAED LnNAmPLibEDS
Wed , State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
” K O O O@‘OO (please reZd guidance note 4) P
Thurli.00 |0b-00
Fri i+ 00 DCOOO Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
52t 111- 00 |OG-00
Sun .00 |ob-00

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon WO O @(79; 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
AgcofkDED MUSIC Wikl BE PLAED AT A Ml
Level TdaT WL NOT BE A WUl SARNCE
TUe 1) .00 0600 |Music Wil BE PEAYEE- UNAMPLIFASD
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
“ ¢ O O ®G>5 OO (please reg,d guidance note 4) piaying
Thur “ ;O O O& {00
| 1 0 Olo OO Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
! recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5) '
Sat i\ 00 @c) 00
Sun

O« o0




Page 79

L&

iPeﬁarmances of Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
dance o - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish Y L L]
Mon P {/(;;) o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ‘

o ON SuenNT S oF DI TADANE, WED DING

ceeermont | MESTING ©R FuNCToNg |

TUS 0y '7;3 > (C‘\:‘

Lo | ¢
Wed|, . . e | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

}f iAo LA UV | (please read guidance note 4)

Thur b p - s
i %

Fri o0 /3@ /7y |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- i performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the _
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |50 O 00 -
U i
Sun P &

H

Anything of a similar |Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (9)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start Finish _| Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick . (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Tue P!ease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that

falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

|Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar descrlptlon to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




~P5H580

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing’

Music LOUND SysTEM

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Dayl St | Einish Indoors Outdoors [ Both []

Mon. I i OO D(O (00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1 00 |Gbop

Wed | 13 _ State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

H O Q O(b ‘O O (pl read guidance note 4)

Thrl 1-00 | 000

Fri H‘OO DCD‘OD Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat OO0 10600

Sun s oo |0k .00

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
Mo pLE Cinv DincE [ave or KECORDED Mg

o HE FLoor,
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Fioog & SPACOUS THAT BancE Can BE Fetivéwns &

OLJufm

Thurl;., .

Da : ini Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
W l‘)l/ Start Finish - please fick (please read guidance note 2)
1okl L s Indoors Outdoors [ ] Both []
. Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ‘
U8 itoomm |06 ook
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

ok Codm

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision

Sat

OL DDA

of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list  (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




Page 81

& L z
Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors D Outdoors D Both @\
Day ! Start Finish
Mon n i 90 e@ o0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |
11,00 |06 00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
I1-0C Dg*@o (please read guidance note 4)
Thur| ¢, j
11:00 |olg-00
Fri H‘O N Q@DO Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
O of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat lij.0o 00D
Sun

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Onthe premises []  Offthe premises [ |  Both [V]

Day | Start Finish
Mon ; 3 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
‘ h O D DE@O (pl reZd guidance note 4) Y
Tue %
~ koo |96:80
Wed :
00 |ohB0
Thur N“ D 0 DE‘ED Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
oo |oBBo
Sat H“‘GO O%‘éQ
Sun ;
Lov oS0




K

Page 82

ord

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of

a similar description|”;
to that falling within [

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please glve a descnptlon of the type of entertamment facility you will be
provsdlng R AYE ?\;g% [y T

EU N AL CMNTEI T N M z;e“s”é" EZuT At i 1 L
?;-sw, Dot inf T O ;Lmy

M Sl Dl £

Day

Start

- Finish

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please fick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors @‘ Qutdoors D Both D

Mon | .,

00 fm

OF, <00 A Please give further details here (please read gufdance note 3)

|Tue

<
<
':j{s;,
=

Ol 0

WWed | .,

[1.0 0!

(}L CUAM

Thur

H00Am

3

1 7 £, 7
[ Ui

State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment

- of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

; i/ v;}??@

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat

6{;‘, “‘@gﬁiﬂﬂﬁ

Sun

. 00A o

{ sfgjf ﬂl\

[(all read guidance note 5)




N l

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Nt

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day| Start Finish
1 .
Mon koo |06.00

™ [11.00 |06 00

ed i .00 0600

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open fo the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur ” O O D(D «(0 0O |(please read guidance note 5)

1 1o o600

Sat i1, 00 Jpkeov

Sun 11100 _[06<00




9

Page 84

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

O LimTteDd Time ofF LATE MDGHT eegessimenty

s> NOT LATeZ VARN 0630
&) AlLcwollsl =50 | | ?é
@)A?L\/zm(; Fore BUSNESS mme SHTENIAoN

{o&
Please tick v~ yes
I have enclosed the premises licence Ll
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence




‘ P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

1D PLONTDING clea’l ENTEARCE AN D xS
HPLBENTING ChLDZEN NERZ THE ILTCAEN Agen
@) LESPING Toll&Ts clean AnND e

@) cAlling THE TIWLE TAGHTEZS Wl CASE OF Fed cutiesald

@) Good CUSTOMEL  CpARE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1 HAVE OBTAWED SecueTy Com Ay Numers o Quidk

F2PENSE - ., o

OOT am ExpeRANED I8 THE FIELD oF sEcuzity ab sEeyceg
BT AN S1A RADGE AnND A NEARS of ¢xpeizience.

@ COV CAmERA IN SPELATION QLIRS A DAY 5 bthicl Coul > B¢

USEPR o ConNTRell Gime AND Pr1Sorpocs .
(1D I oBTAWED tolptl ToTTenlkAmM PoliCe m;@)w €1uLLes)
i CASE o F UNWANTED BEHAVISR. 1N AR D AZOUN THE PREmMSES -

¢) Public safety
O MGutiahTed PoSSible exqy

Doy oD Ree &minsushers pes Tue — o ©
4D MeThon OF USC, ; CZi&i NG THEe Lcwl,oms

D ChUSTEN ALE PpovenTeD 4nid> MVISED NoT PLiy on Tie
P(‘Z@M{&ES -

d) The prevention of public nuisance

© Police STATION 18 LeCATED BNE MINUTE Feom The Premices
WU 1S USED o ConTidol NUWSANCE fZom THe PUBic.

O Doer e Agg AWaNS IepT eloseh -

AV are N &L% founs OPELATlon W T Plemiges -

D MU Ace noT Plaves Lous 1n The Plenises -

St s Cou g NS ANCE Fruom S VIVEINYING Tokes p,z;fyige%,

&) The protection of children from harm

D PemisES 1S DESGNED o Allow Twee Flow SperaTod

%ﬂyﬁgétwwd ALE NTT AULWED To PLAY Atoyn® THE kiTesed

DChibIeN Ars noT served Atedotior




Page 86

o

Please tick v yes

© | have made or enclosed payment of the fee i
© | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable ]
© | understand that | must now advertise my application
© | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
@ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my .
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly -
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalfA of the applicant please state in what capacity.

. A 7
Signature O e

Date ziz;f;/;{;fiﬂ

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 13)

Damian Gieam
IS =kELLEY eoAD

STKﬁTFO D

Posttown | o nf Do Postcode £(& HBA
Telephone number (if any) O 2T AR IT7SO

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 87

VT

Noées for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect
or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the
premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licencing Act.

10.

11.

12.
13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on fonger on a particular day i.e Christmas
Eve. .

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence
of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authoritv to do so. '

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




TR e

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG964534 Premises Licence Number: LN0O0008314
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN

SIGNALUFE: ... Date: 6™ July 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description: '

BANANA AFRICAN RESTAURANT & BAR
594B HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N17 9TA

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances
of Dance, Anything of a similar description to that of live or recorded music or
performances of dance, Provision of facilities for making music, Provision of
facilities for dancing and Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that of making music or dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0100
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0100
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0030

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0100



Page 89

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Damian Okam
15 Skelley Road
Stratford

London E15 4BA

Telephone: 077272 81750

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable): ‘ : ;

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Damian Okam
15 Skelley Road
Stratford

London E15 4BA

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:
10/00547/LAPER

Issued byf London Borough of Newham
Expires: 27/05/2020




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or ,

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises. -

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, pubhc nuisance,
or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol
for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.




Page 91

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of

birth and a holographic mark.
3. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to

customers in the following measures—
(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are. made aware of the availability of these measures.



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Premises will ensure that entrances and exits are kept clear.

Premises will ensure that children are prevented from going near the kitchen area.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The premises will install and maintain a CCTV system. This will operate whilst licensable activities
are taking place. The recordings will be kept for 31 days and be made available to Police and the
Local Authority upon request.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Fire exits will be illuminated.

Premises will have fire extinguishers and appropriate signage describing their location and method
of use.

Children will be prevented from playing on the premises and advised accordingly.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Doors to the premises will be kept closed.

Music will be played at a reasonable volume.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

o A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
e A proof of age standard card system

o A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

~ Children will be kept away from the kitchen area.
Premises will operate the Challenge 21 scheme.
A refusals book will be kept at the premises.




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Annex 4 — Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 95

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG964534 Premises Licence Number: LN00008314
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN

SIGNALUES oo Date: 6 July 2010

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAiLS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or

description: '

BANANA AFRICAN RESTAURANT & BAR
594B HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N17 9TA

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Anything of a similar description to that of live or
recorded music or performances of dance, Provision of facilities for making
music, Provision of facilities for dancing and Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0100
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0100
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0030

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0100




PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Damian Okam
15 Skelley Road
Stratford.
London E15 4BA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable): '

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Damian Okam

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:



Page 97

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION OF
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER



[

Page 98

Pt

Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Roberts
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000198678

Date: 2" September 2011

Premises: Banana African Restaurant and Bar, 594B High Road, Tottenham, London, ..
N17 9TA

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Noise from patrons exiting the premises
Noise from plant and machinery
Cooking odour

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings

NS70 Rev: July 2011
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise




Page 99

Supporting Information

No history of any action taken by Enforcement Respohsé according to our records.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:




Page 100

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
- premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises ~

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Prevention of Nuisance from Qdour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.



Page 101
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: damian okam [okamdm@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 September 2011 20:01

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: okamdm

Subject: Re: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Banana African Restaurant & Bar
594b High Road
Tottenham.
N17 9TA
02/09/2011
Re: Variation License Banana African Restaurant & Bar
Sir/Madam,

I am responding to the representation made by Enforcement Response Officer (Noise), dated 2nd
September 2011, with reference number WK/000198678.

I would like to confirm that I have read through it carefully and agree to the terms and conditions.

I am also aware that the proposed operating hours I'm asking for seems inappropriate and I am
willing to make amendments.

Please confirm if you receive this mail.

Thanking you for your kind co-operation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

05/09/2011



Page 102

Olison Kendra

Page 1 of 2

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 21 September 2011 15:03

To: ‘okamdm@gmail.com'’

Cc: Olson Kendra; Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Att: Mr Damian Okam

| am pleased that you have agreed to the conditions suggested by the Enforcement

Response officer

You are correct that the proposed operating hours you are asking for are considered
inappropriate by us and we may now have to proceed to a sub-committee hearing which

would determine the appropriate hours

However in order to resolve this we would agree to withdraw our objection to your proposed
proposed hours if you agree to regulated entertainment finishing by 3am each night and

sale of alcohol finishing 30 minutes before regulated entertainment finishes

You need to be aware that if there are complaints of noise or bad behaviour of your
customers around the premises that the Enforcement Response team or affected residents
residents may ask for a review of your license whch may result in your Licence consitions

being changed or the Licence being revoked

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Enforcement Response

From: Olson Kendra

Sent: 05 September 2011 09:15

To: Pearce Derek

Subject: FW: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Please see below

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

From: damian okam [mailto:okamdm@gmail.com]

Sent: 02 September 2011 20:01

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: okamdm

Subject: Re: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Banana African Restaurant & Bar

21/09/2011



Page 103

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION OF INTERESTED
PARTIES



Page 104

From: ClIr Rice Reg

Sent: 21 September 2011 16:48

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: ClIr Reith Lorna; ClIr Stanton Alan
Subject: The Banna resturant

Dear Ms Barrett

I will like to object to the application for the extension of the operating times of these
premises. the grounds being that the proposal is not in keeping with the licensing objectives
. The increased times are likely to lead to the creation of a public nuisance.

The are at present two housing developments a few meters away once occupied
considerable nuisance will be caused to the residents .

Reg Rice ClIr



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 Alexandra Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, London, N22 7AY
	Ally Pally part 2 (2)
	Ally Pally part 3 (2)
	Ally Pally part 4
	Ally Pally part 5
	Ally Pally part 6

	7 BANANA AFRICAN RESTAURANT AND BAR, 594B HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 9TA
	Banana African Restaurant Part2
	Banana African Restaurant Part3


